From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Kylee Wuesthoff

Subject: CB-20-00008 Koetting - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:22:00 PM

Attachments: CB-20-00008 Koetting Signature Page.pdf
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Good morning!

Can you please verify that taxes were paid on the parcels 961200 and 961199 and sign and return the
attached page?

Thank you!!

Ritand L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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AUTHORIZATION

10. Application is liereby made for permit(s) to auithorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and betief such
information is true, complete, and acourate. | further certify that 1 possess the autherity to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant (o the agencies to which this application is madc, the right to enter the above-described
location to inapect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and natices will be trunasinitted o dhe Land Ovier of Record and copies seil (o the anthorized
dyenf ar contael person, us applicuble.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:
(REQUIRED il indicated on application)
A\1429022
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(Required, ’jar application subminal):
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Treasurer's Office Review
Tax Status: _ By: —__ Date: iz
Kittitag Coutity Treasuror’s Office

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW

Nced Recording Vol _ Page  Dats **Survey Required: Yes _ No
Caeddc Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: o Current Zoning District: g W —
Preliminary Approval Date: By = ST
Final Approval Date: : B By: _
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